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File No.: 5696.00 

       May 29, 2019 

 

Anthony McInnis. Ph.D., City Manager 

City of Thompson  

226 Mystery Lake Road 

Thompson MB R8N 1S6 

Email: amcinnis@thompson.ca 

 

Dear Anthony McInnis: 

 

RE:   City of Thompson – City of Thompson Wastewater Treatment Plant – Minor Notice 

of Alteration Approval – Environment Act Licence No. 3118 R  

 

I am responding to the April 26, 2019 Notice of Alteration request, submitted by you, 

relative to a request for alteration to Clause 13(b) of Environment Act Licence No. 3118 R 

(Licence), originally issued for the construction and operation of the Development being a 

wastewater collection system and a wastewater treatment plant located on Lot C, Plan 4657 in 

Township 78 and Range 3 WPM in the City of Thompson. The submission is considered a Notice 

of Alteration (NoA) pursuant to Section 14 of The Environment Act.   

 

The intent of the NoA is to alter the completion of the construction and commissioning of 

the new wastewater treatment plant from July 31, 2017 to July 2019.  

 

Upon review of the NoA and pursuant to Section 14(2) of the Environment Act, I hereby 

amend Clause 13 of the Licence as follows:   

 

13. The Licencee shall:  

a) submit progress reports every month from the date of this approval until final 

commissioning summarizing the design, construction and commissioning of the 

wastewater treatment plant; 

b) complete the construction and commissioning of the wastewater treatment plant on 

or before August 30, 2019; 

c) take one flow proportional composite sample of effluent from the effluent 

monitoring station of the existing wastewater treatment plant operating under 

Environment Act Licence No. 2589 from the date of this letter to approved 

commissioning of the new wastewater treatment plant during discharge period once 

each week;    
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d) take a grab sample of effluent from the existing aerated wastewater treatment 

lagoon operating under Environment Act Licence No. 30 from the date of this letter 

to approved commissioning of the new wastewater treatment plant during discharge 

period once each week;    

e) have the flow proportional composite sample analyzed for total phosphorus;  

f) have the grab sample analyzed for total phosphorus;  

g) submit a report on total phosphorus discharge from the existing wastewater 

treatment plant and the existing aerated wastewater treatment lagoon to the Director 

of Environmental Approvals Branch on or before September 30, 2019.  

 

All other clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 3118 R remain in effect.  

 

Should you have any questions concerning this approval, please contact Asit Dey, 

Environmental Engineer at (204) 945-2614 or at asit.dey@gov.mb.ca.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Cordella Friesen  

Director,  

The Environment Act  

 

c: Saibal Basu, Stantec  

 Brad DeGraeve, Manitoba Water Services Board 

 Scott Davies/Tim Prawdzik/Peter Crocker, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

Asit Dey, Environmental Approvals 
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